

> From: Jiquanda Johnson [mailto:JJOHNS16@mlive.com]
 > Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 5:51 PM
 > To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
 > Subject: Statement
 >
 > I am working on a post about the results of a recent independent state audit in regards to Flint's water crisis. Is this the official statement from the state? And who do we attribute it to?
 >
 >
 > The letter from the Office of the Auditor General includes some criticisms, but also reflects that state officials were following accepted protocols, or in one case, an interpretation of the corrosion control program that the EPA later clarified.
 >
 > But we need to do better in ensuring Flint residents have safe water and tracking children affected by elevated lead levels. We continue to work with the bipartisan task force that is reviewing all the actions at the state, local and federal level and is expected to offer recommendations in a month or so. Gov. Snyder is committed to working with Flint Mayor Weaver and officials on these issues.
 >
 > We appreciate the efforts of the Auditor General and will carefully consider all of the recommendations contained in the letter.
 >
 >
 >
 > -----Original Message-----
 > From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
 > Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:52 PM
 > To: Jiquanda Johnson <JJOHNS16@mlive.com>
 > Subject: Re: Story update
 >
 > Thank you! Sorry for the delay before.
 >
 > Sent from my iPhone
 >
 > On Oct 1, 2015, at 10:51 PM, Jiquanda Johnson <JJOHNS16@mlive.com<mailto:JJOHNS16@mlive.com>> wrote:
 >
 > I updated the story. Here is the link.
 > http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/10/genesee_county_lead_rs_warn_do.html